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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Monday March 1, 2021

J.H. Wyman

Brad Anderson

Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6
Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), Alisha Newton (Isla Vandeberg), Julia Ben-
son (Mary Vandeberg), Michael Eklund (Black Market Dealer), Tyrone
Benskin (George Jones), Kendra Westwood (Dr. Sharon Bhandari),
Rowan Schlosberg (Holloway), Thomas Cadrot (Agent Tom), Benjamin
Goas (The Boy / Kieran), June B. Wilde (Woman from Restaurant),
Amanda Marier (Amy Morrison), Armin Karame (Orbital Tech Brandt),
Klarc Jerome Wilson (Maddox’s Aide), Julia Rekaikyna (Maid), Evelyn
Platt (Finola’s Mother), Scott Pocha (Wichita Cop), Aaron Paul Stewart
(Store Clerk), Jaren Moore (Man at Gas Pump), Andrei Kovski (East-
ern European), Amanda Wong (Front Desk Clerk), Jayce Barreiro (Ho-
tel Manager), Yoshié Bancroft (Agent McGuire), King Lau (Situation
Team Agent), Josh Panagiotou (Orbital EMT), Adam Abrams (Woman’s
Husband), Mike Dobbin (James Vandenberg), Darlene Pineda (Floating
Woman #1), Nesta Chapman (Floating Woman #2), Andrea Ross (Drift-
ing Woman #2)

MI6 agent Finola. and CIA agent Bryan Beneventi are jointly investi-
gating alien spacecraft debris that has been falling to earth the past 6
months. Some strange phenomena have been occurring wherever the
alien spacecraft debris appears.

Three years ago images were captured
of a wrecked alien spacecraft moving
through our solar system and for the past
six months, debris from that spacecraft
has been falling to earth.

A man is in a room when Anson and
another man come to the door, he tells
them they are early. They give Bryan cash
and in return, he gives them something
that is in a case, he tells them it will help
them get through customs. Then Bryan
gives them another thing, it was found
on a roof in Wisconsin. If they bring him
more money, the second one is theirs.
Federal agents arrive, the man ditches

the second piece in a vase., then he jumps to his death. A cleaning lady later finds the piece,
then we see her fall through the floor onto another.

Finola is on the scene, along with Bryan; they see the one piece of debris that the cleaning
lady found. They extract it safely. Finola pulls a video of the three men, she shows it to Bryan
but he doesn’t recognize any of them.
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Bryan calls Craig and tells him what happened, he says they couldn’t be working for the
Russians or the Chinese. He asks about Finola, Bryan says she is settling in but he doesn’t
know if she has the stomach for it.

We see a young boy in the car with his mother, she is driving. She tells her about these men
in the circus who walk on tight ropes. She says it is dangerous and you have to practice your
whole life to do it. All of a sudden, she starts coughing and blood starts coming out of her eyes,
she stops the car. The boy is in the back, he opens his door and gets out to go in the front and
check on his mom, he sees she is not moving. He pulls her out of the car and she starts to float
away on her back.

Finola is talking about the victim who fell through the floor, they have declared her death
accidental, the family has been notified. Finola and Bryan are on a plane, she thinks what they
are doing could change the course of humanity. Bryan says it could also end humanity.

She says her dad was the first astrophysicist who was told the truth about what they found
and we saw all the photos of the wrecked spacecraft, when those pieces started to arrive, he said
that it finally made him believe again. She finds that comforting not scary.

Amy, the woman who was driving her son in the car, is hooked to a fence. Bryan and Finola
are there. Finola notices that the wind is not blowing in the direction that Amy is moving. Bryan
unhooks her and Amy’s body just keeps levitating and moving away from them. They follow her
and find other bodies, also levitating in the middle of a field.

The bodies are all in a warehouse, two of them were reported missing in the first week, no
mutual friends and they don’t work together. But, they all lived in Wichita. Then, we see Amy
open her eyes.

Finola tells Bryan that Kieran was cremated. Ilsa is home. Finola is back at the crater-sized
object looking around. She starts to think back to her mother.

Isla tells Bryan that a few days ago, her mom and dad told her she had to come home they
wanted to show her something. Then, before she did, she received a text that told her not to
come. Bryan asks her why she was at a boarding school so close to home. She says that after
her mother died, she fought a lot with her mom, even after therapy, so she decided to leave.

Finola thinks it is Mrs. Vanderburgh’s grief that caused her son to manifest. She probably
thought it was a miracle when she saw her son alive, so she called her daughter to come. Then
24 hours later she tells her not to come, so something happened. Bryan gets a call, the "dead"
bodies are all chanting a name, Finola’s mother’s name. Finola is freaking out, how can they
know her mother’s name. Bryan gets a text message, another woman missing, she was with a
little boy who matches Kieren’s description.

Anson is at the site of the crater and when the cops see him, he and another man put some-
thing in their mouths and vanish, then reappear under an overpass. Anson then hears someone
calling for help, he shoots. Bryan and Finola are on the scene, they see a body that is halfway
stuck in a cement pole. It is the man who was in the hotel room in the beginning with Anson.

Finola and Bryan think that Kieran is taking the woman on the same route as he went on the
night he died. They race to the gas station before the crash site and Bryan finds the woman in
the store. Finola sees Kieran in the car, she speaks to him, he says he is Kieran and she tells
him he is not.

He says he is wanted there. All of a sudden, the woman inside the store falls on the ground,
there is blood in her eyes. Then we see Finola, she has her hand on Kieran’s hand. Bryan gets
Isla, she wants her to talk to her mom’s body and reach her so they can stop this, Finola’s life
depends on it. Isla does it, she brings her mom and back and everyone else, including Finola
who tells Bryan that it was tarrying.

Bryan is keeping secrets from Finola, her father is back in the country under an alias and
Crag tells him not to say anything to her.
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You Are Not Alone

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

4 )
Originally aired: Monday March 08, 2021
Writer: J.H. Wyman
Director: Padraic McKinley
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), David Alpay (Eric), Tyrone Benskin (George
Jones), Gabrielle Ryan (Dee Jones), Jeanie Cloutier (Agent Kazemi),
Howie Lai (Agent Chin), Todd Thomson (Harris Grohl), Armin Karame
(Orbital Tech Brandt), Tom Lim (Scientist Ortiz), Rowan Schlosberg
(Holloway), Kelly Metzger (Orbital Doctor), J.P. Padda (Orbital Doctor),
Stephen Adekolu (Hazmat Agent #1), Jarod Marcil (High Guy), Jacque-
line Micallef (Carmen)

Sumimary: Debris drags metal and alloy from an evacuated town for insidious
purposes; A genetic anomaly arises; Bryan withholds a secret from
Finola; Maddox investigates a shadowy organization.

The episode begins with the ground shak-
ing as a whole host of metal items move
across the ground in different directions.
Is this another Debris incident? You bet
it is! This forms the crux of the case we're
going to be dealing with this episode, as
we cut across to Finola and Bryan. They
leave their jet and discuss the former’s
family while heading to the crime scene.

With a cover story already concocted
(Russians. It's always the Russians!) Fi-
nola and Bryan talk to a man named
Lester who mentions how the metal items
moving around are selective.

In the town, they find a strange man
inside a shop called Eric. He can’t remember his surname and seems to be suffering from memory
loss. Finola believes this is the work of the debris, and tasks the other officers to take him back
to base.

While they do, Finola gets some satellite scans and it turns out the metal is circling the town
and forming a sort of metallic cocoon. While they figure this out, Bryan talks to Finola about
her family. Specifically, Finola’s father. He passed away several months prior and the final text
message he sent to his daughter seems to be significant: "You are not alone." Alas, the plot
thickens.

After chasing down Eric, it turns out he’s inexplicably been cloned, with three different ver-
sions showing up and hysterically spouting out gibberish. With the group split, they all try to
get some answers from their Eric. He doesn’t make a whole lot of sense but claims he needs to
change this. Eventually Finola’s Eric calms down and asks if she’s hidden the ball of light.

On the back of this, Finola catches up with the group and deduces that these versions of Eric
aren’t the real one. They may well be fragments. A quick browse of Eric’s social media shows that
he’s just got a job in San Francisco and broke up with his girlfriend several days before.

5
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They then receive a call from HQ confirming that the metal items are forming a perfect circle
around town. The center of that circle? Eric’s house.

With hazmat suits on, they enter the house and find a chunk of debris. They also inexplicably
see Eric materialize before them. Well, they begin searching but stop momentarily for a quick call
home. Finola talks to her sister Dee and tries to explain she’s here for her. She can’t go home
though, which causes a rift to grow between them, but does promise to phone later on.

In Eric’s garage they find a trail of blood that seems to have stopped where his car would have
been. They come to the realization that he may be in a car on the fringes of town, prompting
Finola and Bryan to head off and find him. After smashing the windshield, Bryan scoops the
man up and tries to haul him to safety. Only, as he does a shockwave from the debris suddenly
begins pulsating around the circle.

Finola tasks the other agents to shut the power down, while Bryan pulls Eric free from the
car. This is the real Eric and he phones through to his ex girlfriend, telling her he’s going to stay.

Meanwhile, the CIA bosses discuss the George Jones situation, with Harrison desperate for
answers. After all, Jones was buried months prior so this seems like foul play. Well, MI6 ring
through and begin to divulge the truth surrounding what they know. A tearaway group called
Influx seem to be the ringleaders and upon hearing this, the CIA get to work figuring out what
this means.

With the case wrapped up, Bryan speaks to Langley and feeds back what he knows about
Finola. It turns out the agents are going to dig up George Jones’ body to figure out what they
know. As Finola and Bryan prepare to drive, the latter looks at his colleague with a long gaze
before riding out.
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Solar Winds

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Monday March 15, 2021

Rebecca Rodriguez

J.H. Wyman

Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6
Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Matthew MacCaull (Muntz), Sarah
Desjardins (Nicole Hegmann), Christopher Shyer (Richard Hegman),
Todd Thomson (Harris Grohl), Dmitry Chepovetsky (Tarkolov), Thomas
Cadrot (Agent Tom), Raf Rogers (Agent Huerta), Leo Chiang (Special
Ops Captain), Donia Kash (Katie), Jennifer-Juniper Angeli (Linda),
Christian Rose (Dario Maddox), Corina Akeson (Orbital Doctor),
Alexandra Siouras (Maddox’s Assistant), Armin Karame (Orbital Tech
Brandt), Miguel Castillo (Tech Keller), Leana Yu (Jean Chen), Alan
Chamout (Man #1), Kamyar Pazandeh (Man #2), Saskia Wedding (Haz-
mat Agent #1), Derek Kwan (Hazmat Agent #2), AJ Crivello-Jones (Haz-
mat Agent #3), Alex Bogomolov (Russian Driver), Gus Khosrowkhani
(Medical Examiner), Greer Whillans (Shadowy Figure #1), Dom Kinisky
(Shadowy Figure #2), Kevin Li (Shadowy Figure #3), Rachael Withers
(Shadowy Figure #4)

When Bryan and Finola investigate a mysterious, otherworldly square
that has appeared in a field, they come to understand new revelations
about our planet. Maddox meets with an old contact.

The episode begins in Ohio with an engi-
neer staring up at a strange translucent
wall. This shimmering, grey screen sud-
denly shows numerous black outlines as
people eerily press up against it.

At Langley, Bryan has a CT scan
where we learn the radiation from the last
episode had no effect on him. He asks
Craig about George Jones and contem-
plates whether they should take Finola
back home. That suggestion is immedi-
ately shot down.

Bryan jumps on the plane with Finola,
arriving at the scene of the next spooky
occurrence. With no debris in sight, the

duo split up. While most of the authorities wear hazmat suits, Finola and Bryan decide not to.
Well, things take an eerie turn when a strange voice starts saying "hello" and asking about
the light. Finola believes they need to make contact with this person and tries to figure out how.
Only, her plan is suddenly cut short when "The Square" reappears.
This allows Finola to communicates with the figure inside, who confirms that her name is
Nicole Hegman. She’s a real missing person as it turns out, dating back to 2019. What is her
connection with this square? Well, before Finola can ask, the screen fades out of view again.

7
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Bryan wonders whether this could be a hub of some kind for missing people. Together, they
watch an old video about Finola’s Father, specifically one about dimensions and access points.
They try to work out whether this could be connected in some way.

The next day, Finola and Bryan bring Nicole’s Father, Richard Hegman, into the fold. When
they do, they ask about what happened the day Nicole disappeared.

After hearing his story, Bryan admits that he thinks this could be something similar to the
Bermuda Triangle... which is an awful example to give considering almost every instance of
phenomena inside that patch can be explained through human error, magnetic variations and
violent weather. Anyway, I digress:

Bryan and Finola play the recording for Richard, who admits that he’s been having a recurring
dream about her. As he steps up to the Square, Nicole begins talking to her Father. It’s short-lived
though, and after telling her he loves her, the Square disappears again.

As the group go on the hunt, they find the large chunk of debris but not much else. Instead
of taking it away, they decide to move it closer to the Square in a bid to increase the frequency.
Well, this seems to work and it shows off all the missing people that are caught inside. And now
these guys decide to wear hazmat suits. Nicole is still trapped though but the difference now is
that they can actually see her.

Using the other bits of debris, the team manage to bring back all the other missing people, who
are all thankfully socially distancing too. However, these men and women are all from different
time periods, bringing up a lot of questions over how this all works. After saving them all, the
Square disappears.

Back at Langley, Craig plays a game of catch with his chair, throwing it through a piece of
debris and, with another strategically placed behind him, allowing this strange loop to continue.
He then sits on that same chair and learns that the body found is not George Jones. It's someone
else.
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In Universe

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

e N
Originally aired: Monday March 22, 2021
Writer: Kyle Lierman, Ryan Wagner
Director: Karen Gaviola
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), Alexander Soto (Efraim Mufioz), Humberly
Gonzalez (Sofia Munoz), Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Steve Bacic
(Beck), Michelle Choi-Lee (April Han), Kwesi Ameyaw (Agent Reed),
Calix Miguel (Arturo Munoz), Javier Lacroix (Farmer), Christian Rose
(Dario Maddox), Jennifer Copping (Julia Maddox), Hamza Fouad
(M.E. John), Diego Garcia (Running Worker), Montserrat Hernandez
(Worker #2), Michael Diel (Special Team Captain), Sofia Hodsoni (Maria
Munoz), Jay Zhang (Orbital Scientist), Moon Hee Suk (Orbital Doctor),
Bret Correll (Scientist Taking Readings)

Summary: When the debris creates a strange rainstorm over a farm in Nebraska,
Bryan and Finola must treat the situation like they are stepping foot
onto an alien planet.

There is something odd with the weather.
It rained in one part of the farm and it
was clear in the other. The farm wasn’t
big. The two ends weren’'t separated by
great distance or even different zip codes.
No, the strange weather was caused by
the debris.

There’s been debris that originally
stemmed from alien technology and it
was having such a disastrous effect on
Earth. The strange weather was one of
the effects. The people that were on the
farm had tried to leave and they died
the moment they stepped out of the rain.

e S “ There was a barrier around the farm. In-
side of this barrier, there was rain and outside of it, there were blue skies. The people died
whenever they tried to breathe regular air.

It seems the weather wasn’t just a barrier. It changed people and their DNA. They can no
longer tolerate regular fresh air. They were trapped in the rain. They couldn’t leave and the only
way help was able to reach them was for Finola and Bryan to wear protective suits. The two of
them went into the barrier.

They spoke to the people trapped inside and they found out what happened to them. It seems
when the rain began, they felt deprived of oxygen as if they couldn’t breathe. It lasted for a few
seconds and then they thought they were fine. It wasn’t until they tried to leave that they ran into
problems. Their cars didn’t work inside the barrier. They couldn’t leave on foot and one woman
was missing her son.

Her son traveled out into the rain to go look for help. He, unfortunately, could pass through
the barrier without dying and Bryan later found him wandering around. The little boy wasn’t the
only thing they found. They also found strange flora growing inside of the barrier.

9
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It looked like brightly colored flowers and neither Bryan nor Finola had seen it before. Finola
put one in a sample canister to be tested later on. She and Bryan then reunited the little boy
they found with his mother and they returned to the base they set up just outside the barrier.
Finola had the flower tested. The air was tested as well. It seems the air was chlorine-based and
so the debris was terraforming the atmosphere.

The people inside of the barrier could no longer breathe oxygen. They had been changed just
as much as the atmosphere and so that posed a difficult question of what will happen to them
once the debris was removed. Bryan and Finola couldn’t risk moving the debris or else it was
going to kill a bunch of people. The government also couldn’t hide this one because a family
member had been outside of the barrier and he just came home.

He was stopped before he could get too close, but he has questions. He wants to know what
happened to his family. He was reassured that there was safe and that there was an ongoing
investigation. This is why he couldn’t go onto the farm to see or speak to anyone.

Efraim Munoz was not happy. His brother died and his brother’s children and widow are on
the farm. They were the only family he has left. He wanted to see that they were okay for himself.
He also wanted to know why it was raining just on the farm and nowhere else. Finola had to talk
him down before he spiraled out. She told Efraim that he could best help his family if he gave
them a DNA sample.

They were going to compare his DNA with his nephew’s to see the full range of how the people
inside of the barrier were affected and just having something to do helped him to focus. Efraim
gave his DNA. Finola and Bryan later got a sample from his nephew and they handed both over
to their boss.

The same boss that was telling them how lucky they were this didn’t happen in a more
populated area. The government, the military, and the boss were all agreed that the debris should
be removed. They sorta had to do it once they realized the barrier was expanding. No one wanted
to risk the barrier reaching the county or have it terraform whole cities.

Bryan was okay with this decision because he was a soldier and he thought in terms of people
they were saving rather than people they were losing. But Finola couldn’t do it. She had to find
a way to save those people on the farm. She couldn’t leave them to die and so she tried to find
a cure with Dr. April Han. They discussed alternatives. They discussed cures. And in the end,
Finola came up with a drastic measure.

Finola thought they should use Debris 489. The debris would place people in suspended
animation and so they wouldn’t die nor would they be alive. They would be in-between while
people around them looking for a cure. Finola had her drastic plan approved by Maddox. He
agreed to send her the debris to use on the people trapped at the farm and in the meanwhile
Finola dealt with Efraim.

They all knew Efraim would have questions. They decided to ignore them by detaining Efraim
and this wasn’t an order that Finola could ignore. She had to stand back as Efraim was dragged
away. He was shouting about his family the whole time he was being taken and it had looked
like the government was going to keep him detained until he stops asking questions.

Finola was later feeling down. She didn’t really want to talk when an old friend from London
called her and her friend told her that it was important. They have evidence that her father is
still alive. They also told Finola that the Americans have known for a while now and haven’t
said anything. Finola was sent the evidence. She saw footage of her father walking around and
traveling.

She also now knows that she’s been working alongside people that have lied to her and so
she stopped caring about what they thought. She went to Efraim. She explained to him what
happened and what was about to happen. Finola broke the rules because she thought Efraim
should know. He would need all the pieces before he could make a decision and the decision he
made was to be with his family.

Finola allowed him across the barrier onto the farm. Efraim joined his family and he was put
in suspended animation with them. He joined them because he firmly believed that they would
be saved one day and he didn’t want to miss it. Efraim, like his family, was saved by the debris.

They will not age or get sick now. They now just wait for a cure. Finola didn’t get into trouble
for what she did and she didn’t tell Bryan that she knew about her father. She instead put some
distance between them. Prior to her finding out the truth, the two had been friendly. They even

10
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joked and laughed together and now Finola is returning to the plane alone and leaving Bryan to
clean up after her.

11
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Earthshine

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

e N
Originally aired: Monday March 29, 2021
Writer: Tracy Bellomo, Tiffany Shaw Ho
Director: Rebecca Rodriguez
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), Sebastian Roché (Brill), Tyrone Benskin
(George Jones), Gabrielle Ryan (Dee Jones), Ben Cotton (Loeb), Jen-
nifer Copping (Julia Maddox), Christine Lee (Agent Mallory), Donald
Sales (Agent Mackie), Adam Kirschner (Eickmann), Amarah Taylor
(Young Finola), Isabel Birch (Young Dee Dee), Thomas Cadrot (Agent
Tom Gordon), Amro Majzoub (Agent Melho), Philip Prajoux (Man on the
Bus), Myrasol Martinez (Woman on the Bus), Synthia Yusuf (Orbital
Field Agent #1), Thomas Wayne Hum (Hotel Security), Johnson Phan
(TAC Team Agent #1), Rhys Williams (TAC Team Agent #3), Leif Hav-
dale (TAC Team Agent #4), Matt Reimer (TAC Team Agent #6), Gerald
Paetz (Bus Driver), Jared Payne (Influx Operative #1), Bruce Crawford
(Influx Operative #2), Jason Bell (Influx Operative #3)

Summary: INFLUX steps out from the shadows, weaponizing the Debris in a ter-
rifying experiment. Finola struggles to keep her newfound knowledge
from affecting her work.

The episode begins with a bus ride gone
wrong. Sound suddenly cuts out com-
pletely as this bus teleports and crash
lands in a parking lot. A single man
crawls out the back of the upturned bus
as a strange, bald man stands over him.

Meanwhile, things are tense between
Finola and Bryan on the plane. They've
got another case file, which happens to
be this smashed up bus. After discussing
their feelings on their previous case, they
touch down in Boston and examine the
devastation first-hand.

Thanks to Frank, CCTV footage shows
the bus traveling down Beatty street.
There, they see it completely vanish. According to eyewitness accounts, a high-pitched whine
sounded around this time too. Interestingly, that bald man leaves the bank and watches the bus
disappear. He also doesn’t seem too concerned about it.

With a possible culprit, Finola finds the bus crash survivor. Blood-stained and lying on a
table, he’s been shot in the head and a sample of his hair is missing. From the looks of it, it
seems like Influx have been experimenting. With Bryan ready to speak to Maddox about this, a
sample from the coffee cup left outside the bank comes in.

The bald man in question is an ex-paramilitary guy called Peter Joseph Eickmann. He arrived
in the country on an EU passport and happens to be on several different high-profile lists. This
sends Finola and Bryan off to look for Peter.

13
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However, theyre suddenly stopped in their tracks when another high-pitched whine sounds.
Authorities arrive and confirm this wormhole is much bigger than the others. In fact, it seems to
be several blocks long.

Just like that, Finola and Bryan find Peter who tells them both there’s no way they’ll be able
to stop this. In fact, he ends up shooting himself in the head, promising that someone else will
take his place. After this, Finola is stopped by a man driving a van, claiming that Ferris isn’t
telling her everything. He hands over a USB stick and tells her that her Father isn’t a clone.

Finola checks the footage on this USB stick with Bryan, where they notice two excavators
facing one another in the distance. This seems to be the key to everything, as Finola deduces
that these worm holes are being opened through two metallic structures used as a conductor.
Unfortunately, it seems like Influx are going to open a huge wormhole in the middle of Manhattan.

The pair eventually do find Influx, and work together to chase them down and stop the ter-
rorists before it’s too late. Bryan’s group is blindsided, with Mallory taking a bullet to the gut.
Thankfully, Bryan’s quick thinking stops her — and himself — from meeting a nasty demise.
Bryan drags Mallory out the hallway, right by the piece of debris up on the wall.

Meanwhile, Finola chases after her guy; a bearded man who stops her on the street. He
smiles, "You have his eyes." He mutters, just as sound suddenly cuts out. The wormhole is about
to open. Thankfully this is only a temporary blip as Bryan manages to sync the machine and
interfere with the signal.

With Manhattan safe for now, Bryan and Finola catch up over the day’s events. Finola doesn’t
trust Langley though and lies, claiming the bearded man didn’t say anything to her before ar-
resting him. With the case wrapped up, Finola plays an old home video of her and her sister.
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Supernova

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

( N\
Originally aired: Monday April 05, 2021
Writer: Jeff Vlaming, Davia Carter
Director: Steven A. Adelson
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), Dylan Colton (Kurt), Paloma Kwiatkowski
(Clara), Andrea Stefancikova (Irina), Siddhartha Minhas (Young Sub-
ash), Thomas Cadrot (Agent Tom), Daniel Bacon (Dr. Masakela),
Dmitry Chepovetsky (Tarkolov), Cardi Wong (Caspian), Devinder Dillon
(Subash), Saul Camargo (Jose), Karl Mercer (Dr. McConnell), Adrian
Petriw (Orbital Tech), Tarun Keram (Kearn), Alex Bogomolov (Russian
Driver), Gustavo Ferman (Old Jose), Eric Yue (Old Caspian), Jenaya
Ross (Husked Old Woman)

Summary: When the team investigates a group of teenagers who are using Debris
to kill the elderly, Bryan faces increasing pressure from Maddox to get
answers out of Finola.

The episode begins with two teenagers,
the boy comes out of the house where it
appears debris killed some elderly people.
He goes back to his car where a girl is
waiting for him and she asks "what do we
do now?" and he says "we need more peo-
ple."

Finola and Bryan are on a plane to-
gether, she looks off to the distance and
he asks her if she is ok. She says when
they were in New York her sister sent her
an old family video of them when they
were kids and it made her think about
her dad, he was in Greece the summer
before he died and he told her that he
found the perfect present for her to buy him for his birthday — she never had the chance to
find out what it was.

When Bryan walks away, Finola calls Priya and tells her that she told Bryan the story about
her father in Greece. Priya tells her that if it comes up again, tells him about Cyprus being there
too. Finola asks who was the agent Finola sent to deliver the memory stick, she says the agent
is dependable.

Finola and Bryan arrive at a crime scene, Tom tells them that a woman was walking her dog
and she noticed some teenagers go in the house. Inside, there are three elderly people and they
have been killed by debris sucking the life out of them. The three people are Bill Jarvan, 82 years
old — M. Clarke, 87 years old and B. Skinner, 84 years old; they were all reported missing and
at their ages, they could have barely made it through the forest alone.

Craig is with Anson, he asks him about Influx and wants to know who is funding him. Anson
tells him that he doesn’t get to control this debris, it is a power so vast, a possibility of good and
evil and you don’t know what side you are on. Craig tells Anson that he is a good guy trying to
save the world.
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Anson says he is just a guy that wants Moo Goo Guy Pan. Craig says they know he switched
out George’s body from the morgue, he asks if he reanimated him with debris. Craig says there
are no rules since their arrival. Craig tells him to get some sleep, next time he sees him he is
going to need the energy.

Finola and Bryan are looking around the property of the house where the bodies were found.
Bryan notices some trees are marked, but hikers do that sometimes so they don't get lost. Craig
calls Bryan and tells him that Georg was at a series of conferences in Romania just before his
death, he needs him to find out if he was anywhere near the Meditarian, Cyprus. Bryan tells
him that Finola said her father was in Greece. Craig wants to know how long he was there, and
whatever else he can get.

Tom says they checked the dental records, the dead bodies are confirmed as the missing
elderly people and there is a new missing person, Caspain Cole, 80 years old.

We see the same two young teenagers that were in the car, they are meeting up with another
boy who gives the boy a weapon that looks like a machine gun, but is a piece of debris — he tells
her they are on track, they just need to find more.

Finola has been sent a video of another missing man, Jose Manza, 90 years old and he was
talking to two teenagers before he went missing. Tom calls Bryan, they found a car in the woods.
They pop the trunk and find some of the victim’s clothes. Bryan gets a call, they are in Finola’s
apartment and need her password for her computer, he says they are on their own.

The boy sits with an older man named Subash near the lake, he says sometimes he thinks
his family is just waiting for him to die. The boy says I can help you with that.

Bryan is in the car with Finola, he brings up the story that she told him in the plane, he says it
stuck with him. He says people said her father was this hyper-focused genius that was out there.
She tells him that he did papers on children’s nightmares, he was obsessed with neurological
computers. He says everything he heard, he doesn’t sound like someone that would just jet off
to Greece. She says, and Cyprus, he was there too.

She asks him why he is asking her about her father. He tells her that he is alive. She says
she knows and she knows that he and Maddox knew. She asks what he knows about it. They
saw him coming into JFK and Maddox is trying to rule out that he is a clone. She asks her if he
died or not. She says she saw his body. Maddox wanted him to get information about his trip to
Greece to see if Influx was tracking before his death. That is all he knows. He asks her if he can
trust her with what he told her. She gets out of the car and says nothing.

The groups of teenagers are walking in the forest with Subash when they hear sirens. The boy
gives Subash the debris and tells him to hold on, no matter what. Bryan catches one of the kids.
Meanwhile, Subash lost a lot of years, he has turned into a young man. It appears that when
these older people hold the debris, they turn young, shaving maybe 60 years off their lives. But
the glitch is, they have to remain together. Caspian was caught and separated, he ages right in
front of Finola.

If they are on the outer regions of being too far from the debris, they will die. Kurt is the ring
leader, Bryan finds one of their walkie-talkies and calls him. Bryan tells him Jose is dead and
what he is doing is wrong. Bryan tells him that they found the bodies in the house and more
people are going to die. Kurt and Clara were married, she had dementia and he got his wife back
— this is how this all started with him.

Bryan calls Kurt, he tells him that he can’t help him. Kurt says he will disappear and they
will never see him and Clara again, and the others deaths will be on him. Kurt says he found
the debris near some cliffs behind his house, and he saved his wife. Kurt is smart, he related the
walkies so Bryan couldn’t find him and Clara.

She tells him they have to stop, he says he can’t live without her and this was a gift given to
them. She tells him that they have already had their gift, a life with each other. He is afraid if she
goes back, she will die the next day and forget to wait for him.

Kurt left the debris, he and Clara walk away. They have chosen to walk away and die together,
now. A hazmat team picks up the piece of debris. Bryan is in the woods looking for them and
finds the backpack that Kurt was holding.

Maddox is with Irina, she has a briefcase with another piece of debris. She wants to know
why he wants this communication frequency, he says because it works.

Bryan and Finola are back in the car together, she tells him that he can trust her, she knows
it wasn’t easy for him to tell her about his orders.
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She says she can’t trust Ferris and he can’t trust Maddox, there is something going on that
neither of them understands. He tells her that they are going through her apartment.
They traced the calls that came from Anson Ash’s phone, they are from Maine.
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You Can Call Her Caroline

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday April 12, 2021
Writer: Samantha Corbin-Miller, Tracy Bellomo
Director: Tim Southam
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), Benjamin Hollingsworth (Luke Packard),
Gabrielle Ryan (Dee Jones), Evelyn Burke (Caroline Packard), Ky-
nan Foster (Liam Packard), Thomas Cadrot (Agent Tom), Kate Dion-
Richard (Gloria Hernandez), Emma Yi (Linda Curtis), Sean Poague
(Bill Curtis), Emmet Matheson (Boone), Andy Canete (Sam Hernan-
dez), Armin Karame (Orbital Tech Brandt), Michael Sangha (Situation
Team Leader), Jeremiah Oh (Agent Li), Terry Streete (Orbital Tech),
Dalias Blake (Interrogation Agent #1), Chris Webb (Interrogation Agent
#2), Lauro David Chartrand-DelValle (MP #1), Jovan Nenadic (MP #2)

Summary: Bryan and Finola head to Maine to pursue an INFLUX lead, but they
discover a volatile situation where a young girl has lost her father to
debris; meanwhile, Maddox learns Anson’s secrets.

The episode begins with a man and a
woman near waiting for a ferry. An an-
nouncement comes on the intercom and
says the ferry is fifteen minutes out. A
man is sitting in a chair waiting, when ev-
eryone around him freezes, one woman,
Linda Curtis, gets up, she takes the duf-
fel bag he is holding and the man shoots
himself in the head. Linda walks away
and doesn’t turn around.

Bryan is in the office, he is given a
lead, Anson Ash, Maddox tells him that
British intelligence says he went awol six
years ago. He was a decorated soldier and

: then he became an issue for them. Bryan
asks Maddox if he has any more clarity on INFLUX, where it started. Maddox says it is an anti-
government ideology movement organized to dismantle the governments’ control of the debris.
They don’t know where they started and don’t know where the dark money is coming from. Mad-
dox tells Bryan that he needs him to go to Main and investigate quietly, they need the lights off
so he can tell how dark this is. Bryan tells him that he thinks that Finola and MI6 know that her
father is alive, he has been spending a lot of time with her lately and she is acting differently, he
wanted him to be aware.

Finola is with Bryan, she tells him that she has been briefed. Then she asks him if there is
any more intel about her father, he says no. Byan tells her that he told Maddox she knows her
father is alive, he needed to know, he didn’t want him to be vulnerable.

Finola and Bryan arrive in Maine, they find out that the calls made to Anson Ash’s phone
were made from a burner phone purchased by Liam Packard, he killed himself. They see footage
of him killing himself and everyone around him, except for Linda, looks like they are in a trance.
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They found Linda on the highway, no bag and she doesn’t remember anything that happened.
They look at Liam’s body, Bryan says he was definitely around some debris, there is a magnetic
field around his body. Finola sees that he has been in some small-time trouble since he was
fifteen years old, he doesn’t even have a passport. Bryan says he and Anson Ash were trading
calls, there has to be a reason. They decide to go check out Liam’s house and find his brother,
Luke Packard there. He tells them they are a lot of power for a dead man.

Then he asks if this is about the UFO. Inside the house, Luke tells them that Liam found
some small pieces of strange metal behind the property a few weeks ago. There is a group on the
internet that tracks this thing, Liam says this was a part of it. He was going to sell it to people he
met online, on the dark web. He was offered fifty thousand dollars, he left that morning to do the
trade. Liam’s daughter, Caroline walks in and Luke tells her to give them a moment. Luke goes
on to say that his brother has been acting weird, intense and he has only seen that with guys in
Afghanistan.

Bryan asks if they could look at his laptop and the marsh where his brother found the pieces.
Finola thinks the debris maybe took control of them all. Luke asks Finola if she has experience
telling children about a loss, she says yes, it is not easy, just focus on being there for her, that is
what really matters.

Bryan and Finola leave, she is looking at Liam’s computer and there are a lot of articles he was
looking at regarding conspiracy theories. Finola remembers that they didn’t search the marsh,
how could they have done that. They return and Finola tells him that she doesn’t want to be
there, she doesn’t want them to be there, she turns around and heads back to the car. Bryan
follows her to the car, she says it was like it spoke to her, but different than she experienced in
Kansas, like a whisper in her ear.

Anson gets a visit by Maddox, they hook him up to a machine. Maddox says he is a soldier
and he respects that, he must have a very strong spirit. He says some of the information he gets
from terrorists he has shared with the UK. He gives Anson a shot of Novocaine in the forehead.
Then he takes a knife and cuts his scalp and they insert something. Maddox starts asking him
questions. He starts with a church and asks if it is still there, he always wanted to do a painting
of it. Maddox tells him to think of the church, the way the bell sounds, and the vibration. Then
he tells him to think about George Jones.

The next morning Bryan and Finola are having breakfast, he tells her the last number that
Liam dialed before he died was not to INFLUX, his ex-wife. Ten minutes before he shot himself.
They head to his ex-wives’ house, she says he was upset and he said if something happened to
him to go get their daughter. She says she won custody, but she didn’t go get her daughter when
Liam asked because she belongs there.

We see Liam’s daughter, Caroline, she goes down to the marsh and sits in the water, and just
stares. Under the water, debris starts moving around. Then we see her enter a door to a shed,
with a bag over her shoulder.

Bryan and Finola are back, they have brought backup. Finola goes inside and sees Caroline
watching TV. Bryan asks why he didn’t go to a hotel as they told him to, he says he doesn’t
remember that. Finola hears a noise, then she sees Caroline outside, she follows her. A team is
going into the marsh, Finola tells her that she thinks that she knows what they are looking for.
Caroline tells her that she has to leave or she will be hurt. Finola tells her that she is there to
help her now and she doesn’t have to be strong all alone. Meanwhile, Bryan tells Luke that they
are worried about Caroline. Bryan sees Liam’s blue duffle bag, while Caroline is telling Finola
that she thinks Luke hurt her father.

Luke tells Bryan that he doesn’t want to hurt Caroline, but she needs to find more debris.
Luke tells Bryan to go find his partner. Outside, Finola tells Bryan that Luke is controlling the
debris. They leave and Luke comes out the house, he tells Caroline that she made him waste too
much on them and she needs more now. He knows that she has been hiding what she found,
he demands to know where it is. He reads her mind and says, good girl. Luke goes into the shed
and finds all the debris that Caroline collected.

Bryan and Finola have left and back at the base. When they are asked about Caroline, Bryan
says it is all good, she is with her uncle, she belongs there. Finola turns to Bryan and asks him
how they got there.

Luke cuts the wire to a fence and gets in the base. A plane crashes, Finola sees Luke and tells
him to stop, he tells her that she can’t shoot him. Officers arrive and one points his gun at Luke,
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but then turns around and shoots his partner. Bryan rushes up, he pulls out his gun and Luke
makes him point his gun to his own head. Luke tells him to pull the trigger. Luke then takes
out all the debris and throws it over the squad car, one-piece jump up and loges in Luke’s head.
Then we see Caroline, she is there, she did it because Luke was going to hurt Finola. Caroline
is reunited with her mother. Finola tells Caroline that she was the strongest and she saved their
lives.

Finola’s sister calls her, she says she is on a downward spiral and needs her home. Finola
tells her to call her sponsor. Her sister says she wants to go to Michelle’s country house with her.
Finola says she will do her best to get back to see her. Then we see her sister pass the phone to
a woman. Finola tells Bryan that she just got the strangest call from her sister. Bryan tells her
they found her father.

Bryan gets a call from Maddox, he just finished interrogating Anson Ash and needs them back
right now to prep for a raid.
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Spaceman

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday April 19, 2021
Writer: J.H. Wyman
Director: Clare Kilner
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Anjali Jay (Priya Ferris), Sebastian Roché (Brill), Tyrone Benskin
(George Jones), Gabrielle Ryan (Dee Jones), Leigh Danso (Young
Woman), Darren E. Scott (Agent Sha), Charles Jarman (Agent Phelps),
Jorge Vargas (Agent Gomez), Daniel Romolliwa (Agent Bowen), Nevin
Burkholder (Worker), Ian Ronningen (MI-6 Operative), Darcy Hinds
(Tech Man #2), Stephon Ameerali (Influx Scientist), Tracey Roath
(Tired Motel Clerk), Michael Shewchuk (Victim #1), Potjana Khong-
Jaroen (Victim #2), Kirpa Budwal (Influx Operative #1), Nicholas Auye-
ung (Influx Operative #2), Jason Wingham (Influx Operative #3), Phillip
Mitchell (Influx Operative #4), Brandon Calvert (Influx Operative #5),
Nickolas Baric (Influx Operative #6)

Sumimary: Bryan and Finola undertake a dangerous operation into an INFLUX
compound in order to rescue George Jones. But Maddox and Ferris
have their own plans for how the mission should be carried out.

The episode begins with a panicked
woman charging through a warehouse.
She calls for help from a man dragging
bagged bodies away. When he sees her,
he immediately closes the shutter and
calls for aid. This woman then inexplica-
bly pounces straight through his body.

Maddox meanwhile briefs the team
and informs them that George Jones has
been found in The Channeled Scablands.
They intend to recover Jones, who seems
to be held captive there.

After the meeting, Maddox takes
Bryan aside, who reveals he doesn’t want

Finola on this mission. In fact, Maddox
has plans to make sure George Jones doesn’t come out of this alive. Bryan is not sure this is a
good idea.

Finola finds herself conflicted too, as she receives a call regarding Dede’s drug addiction.
Bryan eventually catches up with Finola and breaks the bad news to her — Maddox wants Jones
dead. Bryan tries to rationale his boss’ decision but it’s clear there’s no easy answer.

Out on the road, Bryan and Finola come to a sudden halt when they see that strange girl from
before charge past them. Throwing some dirt in the air, the girl presents herself to them. A piece
of debris seems to be burned into her skin and she’s suffering from amnesia too. As she’s taken
to safety, she tells Finola she doesn’t know where the ball of light is located.

Bryan and Finola continue with their mission, heading into the facility to extract George
Jones. In one of the rooms are various chalkboards with numerous schematics and diagrams.
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Finola deliberates over one word — "Rocket". This confirms that theyre on the right path —
especially as it’s Jones’ handwriting.

The pair find numerous men and women strapped to beds, prompting them to free the captives
and head down into the laboratory. A massive ball of light hovers in the air but now things turn
violent when the captors spot them. Gunshots rain down as Finola eventually finds her Father.
Together they fight off their captors as they make it outside.

Only, Finola realizes the surveillance footage will still show George Jones alive. After ripping
the electrics off the wall, Bryan heads outside and informs Maddox a new version of events —
Jones wasn’'t there. Using Trisha’s phone, Dede rings Finola and learns first-hand that she’s
being tracked. After telling her to stay safe, Finola and Bryan head off to a safe house.

It’s around this time that Finola learns George Jones was actually dead. He was reanimated
using the debris through an injection through his eye. In doing so though, they’ve messed with
George’s long and short term memory.

Eventually things settle down enough to take George Jones inside the motel. There, he ex-
plains what’s happening with Influx. They’re actively seeking a very dangerous piece of Debris.
It’'s so powerful infact, it could well prove their deaths to be irrelevant. Influx captured Jones in
order to create a device that can track down these pieces. Or, more specifically, the world-ending
piece.

There’s a really nice moment here too, as Finola and her Father finally catch up. She’s obvi-
ously torn about his work — and his obsession to the cause. He apologizes for what happened
between them as Jones gives an impassioned plea about their future.

He believes the Debris is a gift and the alien technology could save mankind by re-growing
forests and crops in days. In order to create this scanner to find the dangerous debris piece, he
needs help to retrieve his files. Files that Ferris has in her possession.

Finola makes a power play with her boss, revealing that she knows what’s going on. She
refuses to give up George and laments her for using Dede as leverage.

Meanwhile, George Jones gets his hands on a whole roll of aluminium foil and proceeds to lay
it out on the bed, cocooning himself inside.
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Do You Know Icarus?

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( )
Originally aired: Monday April 26, 2021
Writer: J.H. Wyman, Ryan Wagner
Director: Padraic McKinley
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Aliyah O’Brien (Grace), Keenan Tracey
(Shelby), Jessica McLeod (Kathleen), Zak Santiago (Gary Garcia),
Jennifer Copping (Julia Maddox), Byron Noble (Niels), Azriel Dal-
man (Mac), Brady Droulis (Steven), Adrian Neblett (Vincent), Jen-
nifer Mawhinney (Maddox’s Assistant), Ryan Mah (Justin), Paula Bur-
rows (Cheryl), Kunal Jaggi (Raheem), Melita Sekgwa (Roberta), Navid
Charkhi (Jafar), Anna Barker (Clare), Natasha Prasad (Maria), Carlo
Yu (Alvin)

Summary: While Bryan and Finola figure out their next move, a diver finds Debris
off the coast and accidentally erases his sister from reality.

The episode begins with a boy called
Shelby sprinting to the edge of a cliff, div-
ing underwater and holding on for dear
life. As he sputters, we cut back to the
house inside. Shelby is confused, calling
out for his sister Kathleen. Only, it turns
out he doesn’t actually have a sister in
this reality, as the truth hits home for
Shelby.

Meanwhile, Finola and Bryan drive
George up to Garcia’s, intending to pick
up some gear. With both agents working
rogue against their own organizations,
the pair receive a ping regarding a brand

; new event. This one includes atmospheric
inconsistencies near Oceanside in Washington State. They need to head up and make appear-
ances to make sure they don’t seem suspicious. They also leave George with the Garcia.

Finola and Bryan head up to this house, where they find Shelby. Apparently he’s been stuck
in a time loop and keeps repeating the previous two days.

On one of these loops he lost his sister Kathleen. It also turns out this isn’t the first time he’s
seen the pair. He knows all about George and believes this piece of debris has plucked him out
from the timeline; akin to picking a card out of a constantly rotating deck.

Getting Shelby back to his correct reality with his sister will be like trying to put that afore-
mentioned card back where it was before. While Finola is on the phone, Shelby slips out and
jumps back in time. There are subtle differences every time he does this, as the cycle continues
to repeat. Several times Finola is replaced with a different companion.

When Finola finally does return to the fray it’s in another revised timeline. She notices Shelby
has mirrors up around the living room. Within that, she also spies Kathleen walking past. This
mirror could well be a manifestation of "bleed throughs"; a manifestation of the damage Shelby
is doing with these jumps through time.
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As Shelby looks set to jump back again, Bryan suddenly follows, heading underwater and
wrestling with the boy. Only, he gets pushed back in the exact same way as Shelby.

Bryan gets caught up in the loop, forced to repeat the few hours again. He’s thrown into a
different reality this time, and in this reality Finola is back in Langley. Bryan instead is lumped
with a new partner in Grace. She phones Maddox, who tells her to keep him around and make
sure he doesn’t jump back again. Now we're stuck with a difficult dilemma and a big clifthanger.
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I Am Icarus

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

4 )
Originally aired: Monday May 03, 2021
Writer: J.H. Wyman, Kyle Lierman
Director: Padraic McKinley
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Jessica McLeod (Kathleen), Keenan
Tracey (Shelby), Aliyah O'Brien (Grace), Byron Noble (Niels), Garfield
Wilson (Gibson), Azriel Dalman (Mac), Alexandra Siouras (Maddox’s
Assistant), Braden Chase (Prison Guard)

Summary: The mystery deepens as Bryan and Finola attempt to right what has
gone wrong, and prevent the fabric of reality from unwinding.

The episode begins with Bryan untying
Shelby and he says George told him that
he was a pilot and he realizes, he is a pilot
too. A helicopter is approaching, Bryan
says they need to go. The two start run-
ning down a hill and jump off a cliff.
Grace is there and tells Bryan not to do
it, she fires but he already jumps. Under-
water, Bryan follows Shelby to a tunnel,
when Bryan can no longer breathe Shelby
pushes him into a corner of the tunnel.

We then see Bryan and Grace in an
SUV, she is driving and they stop some-
where where she is picking up on some-

: : . . thing. Bryan goes to knock on the door of
the house, Kathleen answers and he says she is back. He says he knows Shelby, he knows what
she found in the sea,. She tells him that she made Shelby disappear a few days ago, they went
out to it and when she came back he was gone like he was erased and never born.

He says he is Bryan, he works for the government and came out to investigate what she found.
He can’t find his partner either and wants to help her get back like Shelby, he was just with him
and he wants to get back. Bryan goes into her living room, there are other people, but they are in
a fog, it is like you can see other realities but they are not there. Bryan says the people they are
seeing are in another reality bleeding through and thinks they made have caused. Bryan tells
her that they need to find George, his partner’s father.

Grace walks in and Kathleen gets nervous, Bryan tells them they need to find George. Grace
reminds him that he killed George two days at the influx compound. Then they see Kathleen, she
is running away. Bryan and Grace run after her. Too late, Kathleen jumps into the water. Bryan
jumps in as well. They both head through the tunnel, Kathleen holds her hands on her chest
and puts herself to the inside of the tunnel.

Finola is with Gibson, they are driving in an SUV when they pull over. He tells her that there
is definitely something out there. Next, they head to Kathleen’s house, they ask if her parents are
home and she says no they are traveling. Kathleen asks Finola if she can reach her father, George
is the only one who can save the world. Finola and Gibson head inside, they see the people in
trapped in a different reality, she says they have been there since her brother disappeared, she
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also mentions agent Bryan that was there, he was looking for George. Kathleen tells her that she
has to find her father, he is the only one that can fic this.

Finola calls George, she tells him what Kathleen said. Finola asks him if there is any truth to
what Kathleen says. George says she must accept that her brother is gone, any more jumps can
cause a lot of damage. Kathleen is in the kitchen, she can see her brother and Bryan in another
reality, they can see them too.

Finola is looking at Bryan, he writes a note, but when he turns it around, they vanish. Kath-
leen says the other people can’t see them but they can, that must mean something. Finola says
she can’t deny what she just witnessed but her father thinks the universe is in a state where it
can’t take her visiting the debris again. Kathleen says it is her fault, she insisted her brother do
the jumps in the first place and needs to fix this. Kathleen runs out of the house and down the
hill, and again, she jumps.

Kathleen is back in the kitchen, she looks for something to write on, sits on the floor, and
starts writing a message to her brother who she can see again. She says I love you. Bryan is still
with him, Kathleen says she is sorry. They try to touch each other.

Finola is with Grace in the SUV, they are at the location where Kathleen jumped. Then, the
two head to the house again, outside there is a reality cloud, on the upper level of the house.
Finola says she will have to clear the house, Kathleen says she knows, this is not the first time
she has been here. Kathleen tells her about her brother and Bryan, she spoke to them and they
want to speak to Finola.

They head in the kitchen, Bryan turns around his note pad and it says another version of you
was on the verge of the answer, something about a bilateral deviation and he has no clue what
that means. Bryan tells her no more time. Bryan is gone. Kathleen and Finola head outside,
Grace is there and they see a helicopter coming, Finola tells them they have no more time.
Kathleen urges her to jump with her, they can take the information and start over again with the
knowledge they have now.

Finola is back, she calls her father and tells him that he is going to have to get them to stand
down, she needs more time. Finola is back in the house with Kathleen, she tells her that they all
need to jump together, to put things back to where they began. They synchronize their watches,
they all head outside and run. Finola asks Kathleen if they will remember everything once they
are back in their realities, Kathleen doesn’t know.

They all jump and are inside the tunnel. Then we see Bryan and Finola together, they stop by
the ocean, then back to the house. Shelby and Kathleen say hi, Shelby tells Bryan to come in, he
will tell him what he knows. Meanwhile, Craig is in his office, he gets a message about a lunch
appointment missed, but he didn’t have one. He then calls Julia, gets the answering machine,
and hands them up. Craig arrives home and finds an envelope on the kitchen table. He sits down
and opens it up, it is divorce papers.

Anson is giving back his dinner tray and grabs the guard’s hand who tells him that he is
writing him up on a report for that. The guard then enters the code to the security gate and
Anson can read it in his mind, he smiles.
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Asalah

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

( \
Originally aired: Monday May 10, 2021
Writer: J.H. Wyman, Ryan Wagner
Director: Eagle Egilsson
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Erin Karpluk (Mariel Caldwell), Za-
rina Sterling (Asalah), Josh Blacker (Colonel Kellogg), Julian Black
Antelope (Dakheya Nakai), Max Montesi (Jensen), Shaquan Lewis
(Leblanc), Kyal Scott (Nelson), Thomas Cadrot (Agent Tom), Mark Gash
(Doctor Goldman), Christopher Pearce (Agent Russell), Ryo Hayashida
(Kasuga), Kheon Clarke (Tech Kelso), Iris Paluly (Doctor #2), Hunter
Golden (Gas Station Clerk), Daniel Jacobsen (Base Guard), Timo-
thy Selby (Marine Corpsman), Nathan Houle (Marine), Shalev Snitz
(Afghan Boy), Ana Mahmoodi (Afghan Woman), Rachelle Hay (Orbital
Tech), Eddie Canelea (Hazmat #1), Emily Delaney (Hazmat #2), Olivia
Hutt (Hazmat #3), Renée Taylor (Hazmat #4), Robert Shoofey (Nazar),
Jay Jauncey (Taliban #1), Colby Chartrand (Taliban #2), Kirpa Budwal
(Taliban #3), Sam Yunussov (Taliban #4)

Sumimary: When a woman who has been affected by the Debris is found with
knowledge of Bryan’s past, he is forced to confront his trauma.

The episode begins with a group walking
through the woods. With the area quar-
antined and our officers wearing haz-
mat suits, they uncover a strange read-
ing coming from a woman sitting on the
grass. As we later find out, her name is
Mariel Caldwell and a shimmer shrouds
her. The scientist approaches, as Mariel
repeats Bryan’s name.

Meanwhile, Finola rings her Father
and is exasperated when she learns he’s
off on the road heading for a set of an-
tennas. He once again asks for the files,
which Finola promises to bring him asap.
Before that though, Finola and Bryan ar-

rive at another debris site.

Inevitably, this brings our pair to the site, who rock up in hazmat suits themselves. Bryan
approaches as the girl whispers details surrounding his time in Afghanistan.

Bringing her back to the lab, Bryan tries in vain to learn more from her . Only, she repeats im-
portant conversations from his life; fragments of important moments linking back to Afghanistan.
And then he’s whisked off to the dry, choked deserts, complete with a really awful fake beard. As
he relives moments in Surobi, Finola is forced to try and save her partner.

In Afghanistan, Bryan continues on his mission but finds a young woman called Asalah.
Bryan promises that her grandfather will be safe and that he’ll find the man.

As the soldiers all begin talking among themselves, Muriel broadcasts the exact details of their
conversation as it happens in the dream sequence to those outside. Finola believes this could
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well be linked back to when Bryan was cloned in Pennsylvania. In essence, we could be looking
at a hive mind situation, with Bryan’s memories "backed up" in a network of debris.

Back in Afghanistan, Asalah and Bryan grow closer together. On the eve of an important
mission, Bryan tells Asalah to leave and take her grandfather to safety as well. As the fighting
gets underway, Bryan suddenly stands up in the middle of everything and looks down at the
dead body of Asalah — she’s been shot. She was killed in the ensuing skirmish, leaving Bryan in
a bit of a mess.

After laying her down, Bryan turns around and finds Muriel sitting on her chair in his vision.
He’s confused and unsure why he was forced to relive this memory again. As he steps up to
her, he’s suddenly whisked out of this vision. He snaps out of his unconscious state and bolts
upright. In doing so, he learns that Muriel has died.

Bryan reflects back on his time with Finola in the aftermath of all this. With a picture of
Asalah, Bryan admits that he carries this with him as a reminder of what it’s like to invest in
something he could lose.

Stuffing the picture in his pocket, Finola and Bryan reflect on the true nature of the debris.
They're both in agreement — the debris and humanity are both studying and learning from one
another. For what reason the debris is doing this however, remains to be seen. It does seem to
be taking a big interest in Bryan though.

As the episode closes out, we cut to Arizona where an Indian man lays out on a mat and
stares at the sunset.
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A Message from Ground Control

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

( N\
Originally aired: Monday May 17, 2021
Writer: Glen Whitman, Kyle Lierman
Director: Brad Anderson
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Erin Karpluk (Mariel Caldwell), An-
drea Stefancikova (Irina), Ben Cotton (Loeb), Zarina Sterling (Asalah),
Howie Lai (Agent Chin), Evan Rein (Zimmer), Steeven K. Sampassa
(Caine), Kheon Clarke (Tech Kelso), Thomas Cadrot (Agent Tom),
Michelle Choi-Lee (April Han), Braden Chase (Prison Guard), Zachary
Graves (Prison Doctor), Amy Mclnnes (Doctor #2), Leah Hennessey
(Medic #1), Tevis Toro (Vector Hazmat #2), Nicholas Auyeung (Vec-
tor Hazmat #3), Celine Modschiedler (Trance Tech #1), Floyd Hud-
son (Trance Tech #2), Alex Fan (Trance Tech #3), Olesia Shewchuk
(Woman), Brian McCaig (New Prison Guard)

Summary: As George grows closer to finding what he is after, the Debris that
Orbital has collected begins a mysterious process.

The episode begins back at Langley as
big changes grip the facility. Pieces of de-
bris stat moving, boxes scrape across the
ground and the lights all go out as a dead
worker bleeds on the floor.

George Jones meanwhile, makes it
to the antenna. Using bolt cutters, he
heads inside the restricted area and be-
gins looking around. As we soon find out,
these antennas were originally used to
transmit news to the Allied Forces during
World War II. Now it's unused but could
prove to be integral in finding the debris
pieces they need.

Finola and Bryan show up to help,
with the former worried about her father driving across town on his own. Well, he’s far more
interested in this signal and intends to use her laptop and satellites to hone in on this piece of
debris he’s after. The Laghari files are integral to that. However, Finola is worried

There’s still no word over exactly why Maddox wants George dead but he believes it comes
down to control. George is a wildcard and unable to be controlled, ergo he think the Langley boss
will have him killed.

Finola and Bryan though are called away before they can continue though, heading back to
Langley to investigate this debris incident. Maddox is there too and he deduces that the pieces
could have been controlled remotely.

However, that theory is thrown out when Bryan, Finola and the others head inside and see
what’s happening with their own eyes. In the darkness of the warehouse, they find a worker
called Zimmer alongside several others who are all being controlled in some way. The debris
boxes continue to move, seemingly being thrown through a pocket in time/space and spat out
the other side.
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The staff are taken to the medical bay but for some reason they all go into shock. Entranced,
they get back up again and silently march back inside the warehouse again.

This time Bryan follows, intent on trying to work out exactly what they’re doing. When Lester,
one of the workers, touches one of the debris suitcases lined up infront of this energy pocket, he
goes flying back across the ground. He also becomes entranced and stands in a line just like the
other workers.

With the pockets starting to get more erratic, and with the entranced workers actually dy-
ing, Finola speaks to George with a new idea. They intend to try and reverse the polarity and
essentially set up a makeshift forcefield to prevent the debris pieces moving.

It seems to work too, although something stirs in the basement. Finola experiences a large
energy shift down there and heads off with Bryan to investigate.

The group head downstairs and notice some sort of explosion. A large piece of debris is wedged
in the ceiling and on the wall is a schematic showing weaponized debris pieces. In effect, Langley
wants to try and use the debris as a weapon. It's perhaps unsurprising but it looks like they
could be trying to create a bomb. Even worse, George Jones’ work is being used as the catalyst
in all this.

Meanwhile, Anson takes advantage of the carnage to be let out his cell. He claims he’s ill and
wants to see the doctor. In doing so, he seizes his opportunity and manages to break free of his
cuffs with the doctor’s help. Using a defibrillator he manages to teleport just like before.

With Anson on the loose, Bryan experiences another vision and believes they should let the
debris do its work. Finola is confused, believing her partner is resting too much on blind faith.

Well, that faith sees him find the missing piece to complete the debris wedged in the ceiling.
Just like that, it dissolves and conjures forth a strange white ball of energy. It floats up and stops
in front of Finola’s face. Eventually this piece flies up into the air and disappears.

Meanwhile, George rings and confirms he’s got a reading on the piece they’re after. It’s in
Virginia. However, Anson also catches wind of this too, meeting his contact and racing there as
the episode comes to a close.
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Celestial Body

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday May 24, 2021
Writer: J.H. Wyman
Director: Eagle Egilsson
Show Stars: Jonathan Tucker (CIA Operative Bryan Beneventi), Riann Steele (MI6

Operative Finola Jones), Norbert Leo Butz (CIA Operative Craig Mad-
dox), Scroobius Pip (Anson Ash)

Guest Stars: Tyrone Benskin (George Jones), Sebastian Roché (Brill), Ben Cotton
(Loeb), Andrea Stefancikova (Irina), Jennifer Copping (Julia Maddox),
John Noble (Otto), Julian Black Antelope (Dakheya Nakai), Christian
Rose (Dario Maddox), Jennifer-Juniper Angeli (Linda), Amanda McE-
wan (Woman), Ron Wear (Man), Ava Leemet (Another Woman), Richard
O’Sullivan (Particle Man), Claire Friesen (Chess Board Person #1), Alan
Hogan (Chess Board Person #2), Lisa Shields (Chess Board Person #3),
Nazanin Shoja (Chess Board Person #4), Phil Trasolini (Chess Board
Person #5), Isaac Caverzan (Chess Board Person #6), Fatuma Nam-
atovu (Chess Board Person #7), Hailey English (Chess Board Person
#8), Tim Zhang (Chess Board Person #9), Maria Christina Fernandes
(Chess Board Person #10)

Summary: Bryan and Finola’s lives are changed forever as Maddox and INFLUX
converge on the Debris they seek.

The episode begins with a woman joining
numerous others as they stand socially-
distanced while crying.

Meanwhile, Bryan and Finola learn
about Anson zapping out of Langley. They
show up at the antenna where George is
wrapped in tin foil and desperate to leave.
He’s got coordinates for the map-maker
piece of debris but the signal is weak. Af-
ter spying a strange swirling humanoid
creature out in the woods, he’s clearly er-
ratic and struggling.

Anyway, they make it to ground zero
E 1?] where we saw all those people from be-

! - - -+ fore, standing and crying. They're all fac-
ing East and each seem to be entranced seemingly affected before arriving at this location.

With George joining them for this investigation, the trio set out to find the debris piece to
examine exactly what it's doing. When everyone bursts out laughing, George deduces that this
is a sign of emotional convergence; a way of bringing together emotionally charged individuals
going through heightened moments in their life.

George finds the debris piece, which is glittering in the sunlight as he approaches. Together,
they begin to study it. George deduces that they need to sever the link between the people and
the debris piece in order to move it. However, that also comes at a consequence — the people will
have their memories erased completely.

There’s no time to come up with an alternate plan, and that stems from the fact INFLUX
operatives are en-route. It turns out George Jones actually phoned them and he’s the one re-
sponsible.
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George wasn't killed after all and in fact actually took his own life to allow himself to be
reborn. It turns out this debris piece is just a small part of a much larger whole. George intends
to enable it to help transform the human mind. He wants to help take humanity to a higher plane
of existence.

Speak of the devils, Anson meets Otto (notably played by John Noble who was Walter Bishop
in Fringe!) He sports a drop of blood on his face too; a direct result of murdering and contorting
different individuals inside a gas station. They hit the road and prepare to head up to the debris
site.

They eventually manage to blindside Finola and hold her up at gunpoint. Otto walks with him,
where George mentions how a "telesphere was born yesterday. It came from a pocket dimension
inside Orbital and its birth may have triggered the debris".

Using electronic equipment, the group begin severing the connection between the debris and
the people facing East. They do it slowly, with each of the Influx members (and Finola) given a
pill to make sure their memories stay intact. Bryan is sadly going to be a sacrifice in all this,
along with the 50 other, brainwashed individuals.

The blast sends everyone to the group, with their memories wiped and the debris piece able
to be moved into George’s car. Bryan staggers up and finds himself struggling. However, he
somehow still holds his memories intact.

Otto checks him and realizes that he’s the "Third man" in all this. His identity has been hidden
all this time and he’s key to what’s happening.

Well, Influx and George Jones both leave together while Bryan stays behind with Finola. There,
she learns that he was injured in a debris event with Garcia and a Chinese agent named Ming.
He’s been taking medication ever since and decides they need to tell Maddox what’s going on.

Elsewhere, Maddox meets Irina, and they discuss a piece of debris together. He’s taken this
out of Langley too, and back home brings it before Dario who suddenly starts talking again. It
seems to be a direct result of this debris but it’s not actually clear if that’s what’s happening.
It could also be a cause-and-effect sort of deal from the debris blast. Either way, it's a welcome
sign.

Remember the Indian guy sitting facing the sunset? Yep, he’s here too and we cut across to
him. We learn his name is actually Dahkeya. The strange white orb that Finola saw from Langley
is there, along with MI-6 agent Brill as well, who claims this orb has had "a long journey."

Heading inside a cave the camera pans across to show another Finola, this one locked in
stasis. What does it all mean?
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Adam ADTaIMS ..o vt ttete e e e e e e e e e e aeeaenanans 1
0101 (Woman’s Husband)

Stephen Adekolu..............ooooiiiiiiiiiinini 1
0102 (Hazmat Agent #1)

CoriNa AKESOIN . ...ttt e e et ee e 1
0103 (Orbital Doctor)

David AIPay . ...c.ovniiiiii i 1
0102 (Eric)

Stephon Ameerali...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 1
0108 (Influx Scientist)

KWesi AINEYaw .......ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeaes 1
0104 (Agent Reed)

Jennifer-Juniper Angeli ...l 2
0103 (Linda); 0113 (Linda)

Julian Black Antelope ............ccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiin.., 2
0111 (Dakheya Nakai); 0113 (Dakheya Nakai)
Nicholas AUYEUNZ . ......ouiiitii i 2
0108 (Influx Operative #2); 0112 (Vector Hazmat

#3)

Steve BacCiC .. ..ooviiiiiiii i e 1
0104 (Beck)

Daniel Bacon ........o.iiiiiii it 1
0106 (Dr. Masakela)

Yoshié Bancroft .............cooiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Agent McGuire)

Nickolas BariC........couviiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Influx Operative #6)

Anna BarKer. ... ..o e 1
0109 (Clare)

Jayce Barreiro. ... 1
0101 (Hotel Manager)

Jason Bell ..o e 1
0105 (Influx Operative #3)

Tyrone BensKin..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin ... 11

0101 (George Jones); 0102 (George Jones); 0103

(George Jones); 0104 (George Jones); 0105 (George
Jones); 0108 (George Jones); 0109 (George Jones);

0110 (George Jones); 0111 (George Jones); 0112
(George Jones); 0113 (George Jones)

Julia BeNSON ... ..viii i e 1
0101 (Mary Vandeberg)

Isabel Birch........coooiiiiiiii i e 1
0105 (Young Dee Dee)

Josh Blacker ........ooviiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0111 (Colonel Kellogg)

Dalias BlaKe.......ouiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0107 (Interrogation Agent #1)

Alex Bogomolov ........o.iiuiiiiiiii i 2
0103 (Russian Driver); 0106 (Russian Driver)
KirpaBudwal...........coiiiiiiiii i 2
0108 (Influx Operative #1); 0111 (Taliban #3)
Evelyn Burke............oooiiiiiiiiiii 1

0107 (Caroline Packard)

Nevin Burkholder................oooiiiiii i 1
0108 (Worker)
Paula BUImrOWsS . .....oiiiiiiii i e 1

0109 (Cheryl)

Thomas Cadrot.........ccoviiiiiiiii i iiiiiiieiaanns 7
0101 (Agent Tom); 0103 (Agent Tom); 0105 (Agent
Tom Gordon); 0106 (Agent Tom); 0107 (Agent

Tom); 0111 (Agent Tom); 0112 (Agent Tom)

Brandon Calvert.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaien 1
0108 (Influx Operative #5)

Saul Camargo ... ....ovuiiiiniiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Jose)

Eddie Canelea.........coouvuiniiiiiiiniiininiennannns 1
0111 (Hazmat #1)

Andy Canete.........ooinininiiii i 1
0107 (Sam Hernandez)

Miguel Castillo ........cviiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Tech Keller)

Isaac Caverzam .......vuuveneineiiin i eineaennns 1
0113 (Chess Board Person #6)

Alan Chamout........vuviiiiininin i ie et ii e iennenens 1
0103 (Man #1)

Nesta Chapman.............coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnna., 1
0101 (Floating Woman #2)

Navid Charkhi..........oooiiiiiiii i 1
0109 (Jafar)

Lauro David Chartrand-DelValle........................ 1
0107 (MP #1)

Colby Chartrand ...t 1
0111 (Taliban #2)

Braden Chase ......c.vuiiiiiiniiiiiinieiieiiaiennannns 2
0110 (Prison Guard); 0112 (Prison Guard)

Dmitry Chepovetsky ... 2
0103 (Tarkolov); 0106 (Tarkolov)

LeoChiang ........coiuiuiiii i 1
0103 (Special Ops Captain)

Michelle Choi-Lee ........o.viviiiiiiieeinennenenenens 2
0104 (April Han); 0112 (April Han)

Kheon Clarke. ........vuviiiiiiiiieiiieieiiieieininenenens 2
0111 (Tech Kelso); 0112 (Tech Kelso)

Jeanie Cloutier..........oouvuviiiiiii e 1
0102 (Agent Kazemi)

Dylan Colton .........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Kurt)

Jennifer Copping.........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaa 4

0104 (Julia Maddox); 0105 (Julia Maddox); 0109
(Julia Maddox); 0113 (Julia Maddox)

Bret Correll.....ooininiiii i 1
0104 (Scientist Taking Readings)

Ben Cotton .......ooiuiiiii i 3
0105 (Loeb); 0112 (Loeb); 0113 (Loeb)

Bruce Crawford ..........c.ooiiiiiiiii i i iaannnns 1
0105 (Influx Operative #2)

AJ Crivello-dones .......covviiii i i, 1

0103 (Hazmat Agent #3)
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D 0112 (Medic #1)
Montserrat Hernandez................ooooiviiiiiiinn.. 1

Azriel Dalman .........oviieiiieeeeiee e, 2 0104 (Worker #2)

0109 (Mac); 0110 (Mac) Darcy HINAS . ..o .ovniini et 1
Leigh DanS0 ... 1 0108 (Tech Man #2)

0108 (Young Woman) Sofia Hodsoni . RO R Rt R R LR TP R PR PREPERPRRPREPY 1
Emily DElaney .........oveeeeieiiiiinieeeeiniiiiineaeanns 1 0104 (Maria Munoz)

0111 (Hazmat #2) Alan Hogan ............................................... 1
Sarah Desjardins. .........uveeeeeeiiiiiiinieeeeieinnnnnn. 1 0113 (Chess Board Person #2)

0103 (Nicole Hegmann) Benjamin Hollingsworth......................ooooooal 1
Michael D€l ... ....uueet e 1 0107 (Luke Packard)

0104 (Special Team Captain) Nathan Houle . R R LR L R R PP PP E PR PEPRLPPEPES 1
Devinder Dillon.........ovuuiiieeeeiiiiiiaeeeeeieiinnnnn. 1 0111 (Marine)

0106 (Subash) Floyd Hudson ... 1
Kate Dion-Richard ...............oiiiiiiiiiiiiiieaiinnn., 1 0112 (Trance Tech #2)

0107 (Gloria Hernandez) Thomas Wayne Hum.................oooooiiiiiiin, 1
MIKE DODDITL. ...t 1 0105 (Hotel Security)

0101 (James Vandenberg) Olivia Hutt.......coooiiiiiiiiii 1
Brady DIouliS .. ...vvvviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeaaaaeaiaannnnns 1 0111 (Hazmat #3)

0109 (Steven)

Daniel JaCobSeN.......vvuiiiiiii i 1
Michael EKlund ...t 1 0111 (Base Guard)
0101 (Black Market Dealer) Kunal Jaggi......coooveniininiiniii it 1
Hailey English..........cooooiiiiii i 1 0109 (Raheem)
0113 (Chess Board Person #8) Charles Jarman . ......ooveeenineneneneiieneienenanenans 1
0108 (Agent Phelps)
F Jay JAUNCEY ... ooiiii it 1
0111 (Taliban #1)
Anjali JaY ... c.eei e 7
AleX Fam ...t 1 0101 (Priya Ferris); 0102 (Priya Ferris); 0104 (Priya
0112 (Trance Tech #3) Ferris); 0105 (Priya Ferris); 0106 (Priya Fer-
Gustavo Ferman ............cooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 ris); 0107 (Priya Ferris); 0108 (Priya Ferris)
0106 (Old Jose)
Maria Christina Fernandes.......................co.... 1 K
0113 (Chess Board Person #10)
Kynan Foster.................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 1 .
0107 (Liam Packard) ArmmKarame.................................. ............ 4
Hamza Fouad ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaan 1 0101 (Orbital Tech Brandt); 0102 (Orbital Tech Brandt);
0104 (M.E. John) 0103 (Orbital Tech Brandt); 0107 (Orbital Tech
Claire FrESEN . ....viittieite et eee e, 1 ) Brandt)
0113 (Chess Board Person #1) Erin KarpluK .......c.oooiiiiiii i 2
0111 (Mariel Caldwell); 0112 (Mariel Caldwell)
G Donia Kash......cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Katie)
Tarun Keram .........ovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiaiennnnn 1
Diego Garcia.........oovuiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0106 (Kearn)
0104 (Running Worker) Potjana Khong-Jaroen................coocoviiiiiinn... 1
Mark Gash .....ooiniiiii e 1 0108 (Victim #2)
0111 (Doctor Goldman) Dom Kinisky.........coiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Benjamin Goas..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1 0103 (Shadowy Figure #2)
0101 (The Boy / Kieran) Adam Kirschner.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Hunter Golden ............c.oiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0105 (Eickmann)
0111 (Gas Station Clerk) Andrei KovsKi...oovvuiiiiiiniiiii i 1
Humberly Gonzalez................oooiiiiiiiiiiiinn. 1 0101 (Eastern European)
0104 (Sofia Munoz) Derek KWamn ....o.vvuiniiii it iieiiaens 1
Zachary Graves ...........oiuiiiininiiiiiiiiiinenienanns 1 0103 (Hazmat Agent #2)
0112 (Prison Doctor) Paloma KwWiatKOWsKi.......ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnn, 1
Gus Khosrowkhani...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiinininen.. 1 0106 (Clara)

0103 (Medical Examiner)

Javier LacroiX ..o 1

Leif Havdale ...t 1 0104 (Farmer)

0105 (TAC Team Agent #4) Howie Lai......oooiiiii e 2
Rachelle Hay ...t 1 0102 (Agent Chin); 0112 (Agent Chin)

0111 (Orbital Tech) King Lau......cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
Ryo Hayashida.................oooooiiiiiiiiini i, 1 0101 (Situation Team Agent)

0111 (Kasuga) Christine Lee ......ooviiiiii it 1
Leah HENNeSSEY......o.vuitiiiiiiiiii e 1 0105 (Agent Mallory)
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Avaleemet....... ... 1 O
0113 (Another Woman)
Shaquan Lewis.............cooooii 1 Aliyah O'Brien..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 2
0111 (Leblanc) 0109 (Grace); 0110 (Grace)
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0103 (Muntz) 0102 (Orbital Doctor)
RyanMah ... 1 Gerald PaetZ. .......ooviii it 1
0109 (Justin) 0105 (Bus Driver)
Ana Mahmoodi ... 1 Iris Paluly.....oeeiee ittt 1
0111 (Afghan Woman) 0111 (Doctor #2)
AMro Majzoub . .........ooviiiiiii 1 JOSh Panagiotou .....ouuueeeiiieeiiineeiiineeineeninnns 1
0105 (Agent Melho) 0101 (Orbital EMT)
Jarod Marcil....... ..o 1 Jared PAYNE .......oovini i 1
0102 (High Guy) 0105 (Influx Operative #1)
Amanda Marier...........oouiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Kamyar Pazandeh...............c.coiiiiiiiiiiniin.. 1
0101 (Amy Morrison) 0103 (Man #2)
Myrasol Martinez. ... 1 Christopher Pearce...........cooveuiiiiniiiiinienennn.. 1
0105 (Woman on the Bus) 0111 (Agent Russell)
Emmet Matheson.................... 1 Adrian Petriw. ........ooiiiiiiii i 1
0107 (Boone) 0106 (Orbital Tech)
Jennifer Mawhinney ... 1 Johnson Phan.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei e 1
0109 (Maddox’s Assistant) 0105 (TAC Team Agent #1)
Brian McCaig...............oooi 1 Darlene Pineda........oooeuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiaaans 1
0112 (New Prison Guard) 0101 (Floating Woman #1)
Amanda MCEwWan ... 1 Evelyn Platt........ccoiiiiiiiiii i 1
0113 (Woman) 0101 (Finola’s Mother)
Amy MCINNes. ..o 1 Sean POAZUE. . ...c.uuttiit ettt 1
0112 (Doctor #2) 0107 (Bill Curtis)
Jessica McLeod.............ooiiii 2 SCOtt POCHA. ...t 1
0109 (Kathleen); 0110 (Kathleen) 0101 (Wichita Cop)
Karl MerCer......cuviitiiin e 1 Philip PrajouX ... ...veeireteee it 1
0106 (Dr. McConnell) 0105 (Man on the Bus)
Kelly Metzger ... 1 Natasha Prasad ..........cooeeiieiiiinnieeiiiiineeaaanns 1
0102 (Orbital Doctor) 0109 (Maria)
Jacqueline Micallef. ... 1
0102 (Carmen) R
Calix Miguel...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0104 (Arturo Munoz)
Siddhartha MInhas . . ... voon i, 1 Matt Reimer...... ..ot 1
0106 (Young Subash) 0105 (TAC Team Agent #6)
Phillip Mitchell ............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieaiinaeas 1 Evan Rein ... 1
0108 (Influx Operative #4) 0112 (Zimmer)
Celine Modschiedler............coooiiiiiiiiiininnnan.. 1 Julia Rekaikyna...................oo 1
0112 (Trance Tech #1) 0101 (Maid)
MAX MONEESI . . .+t 1 Tracey Roath...............o.oo 1
0111 (Jensen) 0108 (Tired Motel Clerk)
JATEN MOOTE . . ...t 1 Sebastian Roch€ ... 3
0101 (Man at Gas Pump) 0105 (Brill); 0108 (Brill); 0113 (Brill)
Raf ROZEIS . ..ottt 1
N 0103 (Agent Huerta)
Daniel Romolliwa .......ovviiiiiniiieiiiniiieienenenenes 1
0108 (Agent Bowen)
Fatuma Namatovu.............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiinen, 1 Jan Ronningen..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0113 (Chess Board Person #7) 0108 (MI-6 Operative)
Adrian Neblett. ... 1 Christian ROSE ......vvviiiiiiiii e 3
0109 (Vincent) 0103 (Dario Maddox); 0104 (Dario Maddox); 0113
Jovan NenadiC.........ovviiiiiiiiiii it 1 (Dario Maddox)
0107 (MP #2) ANdrea ROSS .....ouiiiiii it 1
Alisha NeWton . .....oviiiii it it 1 0101 (Drifting Woman #2)
0101 (Isla Vandeberg) Jenaya Ross..........ooooiiiiiiiiiiin 1
ByronNoble..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii 2 0106 (Husked Old Woman)
0109 (Niels); 0110 (Niels) Gabrielle Ryan ..........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin i, 4
JONN NODIE ...t e e 1 0102 (Dee Jones); 0105 (Dee Jones); 0107 (Dee
0113 (Otto) Jones); 0108 (Dee Jones)
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Donald Sales . ....vuiiie et 1 RON WeAT . ..ot
0105 (Agent Mackie) 0113 (Man)

Steeven K. SampasSa.......ooveeeereiiiiiineeeerennnnnn.. 1 Chris Webb . ...t
0112 (Caine) 0107 (Interrogation Agent #2)

Michael Sangha ..........cc.ooviiiiiieeiniiiiieann... 1 Saskia Wedding ...
0107 (Situation Team Leader) 0103 (Hazmat Agent #1)

ZaK SANHAZO ...ttt eeii et 1 Kendra Westwood ..........uvvviiiiiiiiiiiinia...
0109 (Gary Garcia) 0101 (Dr. Sharon Bhandari)

Rowan Schlosberg .........ooveiiiiiieeiiiiiieeennnnn. 2 Greer Whillans......... AR LR R T L PR PR PPEEPPRLPRERPY
0101 (Holloway); 0102 (Holloway) 0103 (Shadowy Figure #1)

Darren E. SCOtt. ..ottt 1 June B.Wilde ...
0108 (Agent Sha) 0101 (Woman from Restaurant)

KYAl SCOtt. ..\ttt ettt et et 1 Rhys Williams ...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
0111 (Nelson) 0105 (TAC Team Agent #3)

Melita SEKGWa ... ....oine et 1 Garfield WilSon. ..ot
0109 (Roberta) 0110 (Gibson)

TImMOthy SelbDY ... ...ttt eeeeaans 1 Klarc Jerome Wilson........... ...

0111 (Marine Corpsman) 0101 (Maddox’s Aide)

Michael ShewchuK...................ciiiiiiiiiiin... 1 Jason Wingham.......... AR REEEEREREEE
0108 (Victim #1) 0108 .(Inﬂux Operative #3)

Olesia SHEWChUK . . . .o oo oo 1 Rachael Withers....... R R EELRE IR LR LR PEIPREPPRRPRERY
0112 (Woman) 0103 (Shadowy Figure #4)

Lisa ShieldS ....ooovvieiiiiie 1 Amanda Wong..........oooiii
0113 (Chess Board Person #3) 9101 (Front Desk Clerk)

Nazanin Shoja.........coeeviiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 Cardi Wong. ... TrTtrrrsrerssessssesscreseseeeens
0113 (Chess Board Person #4) 0106 (Caspian)

Robert Shoofey ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0111 (Nazar) Y

Christopher Shyer ...........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnen... 1
0103 (Richard Hegman) 10395104 1 ' DR

Alexandra Siouras ..............oooiiiiiiiii i 2 0107 (Linda Curtis)
0103 (Maddox’s Assistant); 0110 (Maddox’s Assis- {21 1o T4 Lt

tant) 0109 (Alvin)

Shalev Snitz................. 1 LEANEA YU. -« oen oo e
0111 (Afghan Boy) 0103 (Jean Chen)

Alexander SOto ... 1 EriCc YUE. .ot
0104 (Efraim Munoz) 0106 (Old Caspian)

Andrea Stefancikova................oooiiiiine 3 SAM YUTIUSSOV « v e eeeeeee e e,
0106 (Irina); 0112 (Irina); 0113 (Irina) 0111 (Taliban #4)

Zarina Sterling.........................L 2 SYDERIA YUSUE v vve e eeeeeeeeeee e eeee e
0111 (Asalah); 0112 (Asalah) 0105 (Orbital Field Agent #1)

Aaron Paul Stewart ..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Store Clerk) Z

Terry Streete ...l 1
0107 (Orbital Tech)

Moon Hee SUK. . .....uuuueeeeeeeann 1 JayZhang.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii
0104 (Orbital Doctor) 0104 (Orbital Scientist)

TIM Zhang. ....c.oeuii it
T 0113 (Chess Board Person #9)

Amarah Taylor ...t 1
0105 (Young Finola)

Renée Taylor ..........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0111 (Hazmat #4)

Todd ThOmMSON ...ttt ie e e eeenns 2
0102 (Harris Grohl); 0103 (Harris Grohl)

TeVIS TOTO .ot 1
0112 (Vector Hazmat #2)

Keenan Tracey ...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 2
0109 (Shelby); 0110 (Shelby)

Phil Trasolini........co.vuviiiviiiiinieieiiinieeeeenenenss 1

0113 (Chess Board Person #5)

JOrge Vargas. ..ot 1
0108 (Agent Gomez)
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